From: Varricchio, Vin <Vin.Varricchio@tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 10:53 AM

To: Yazmeen Gomez

Cc: Wou, Ernie

Subject: Re: NWIRP Bethpage RW5 & RW7 GW Samples
Attachments: COC.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Yazmeen,
So sorry, that was a remnant from a previous sampling event. Please use the attached revised COC.

Thanks,
Vincent J. Varricchio, P.G. | Geologist V | NWIRP Bethpage Facilities Manager | Tetra Tech

Direct (631) 962-0812 | Mobile (516) 680-1201 | vin.varricchio@tetratech.com
Time Zone: Eastern Time

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@AllianceTG.com>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Varricchio, Vin <Vin.Varricchio@tetratech.com>

Cc: Wu, Ernie <Ernie.Wu@tetratech.com>

Subject: RE: NWIRP Bethpage RW5 & RW7 GW Samples

O CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. O
Vin,

We received the attached — however, there were no metals (Iron) bottles received only the Ambers for 1,4-
Dioxane. Did you need us to make the metals bottle here?

Also, do you need more bottles for metals?

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
g Sr. Project Manager
Alllame An Alliance Technical Group Company
TECHNICAL GRroOUP Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3147




Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1 Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com 0D Asr AsvAas

From: Varricchio, Vin <Vin.Varricchio@tetratech.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:16 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@AllianceTG.com>
Cc: Wu, Ernie <Ernie.Wu@tetratech.com>

Subject: NWIRP Bethpage RW5 & RW7 GW Samples

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Yazmeen,
| am sending you some GW samples for delivery tomorrow morning. FedEx: 772867203895

Thanks,
Vincent J. Varricchio, P.G. | Geologist V | NWIRP Bethpage Facilities Manager

Direct (631) 962-0812 | Mobile (516) 680-1201 | vin.varricchio@tetratech.com
Time Zone: Eastern Time

Tetra Tech | Leading with Science® | Environmental Services
500 Bi-County Boulevard, Suite 104 | Farmingdale, NY 11735 | tetratech.com
EGS

1t TETRA TECH

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.




